Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Scripture Listing: New Covenant	
1964 επιορκεω epiorkeo (ep-ee-or-keh'-o) False Vows	2
2699 κατατομη katatome (kat-at-om-ay') False Circumcision	2
4112 πλαστος plastos (plas-tos') Feigned Speech	
5569 ψευδαδελφος pseudadelphos (psyoo-dad'-el-fos) False Christian	3
5570 ψευδαποστολος pseudapostolos (psyoo-dap-os'-tol-os) False Apostle	3
5571 ψευδης pseudes (psyoo-dace') Liars	
5572 ψευδοδιδασκαλος pseudodidaskalos (psyoo-dod-id-as'-kal-os) Fake Teachers .	4
5573 ψευδολογος pseudologos (psyoo-dol-og'-os) Liars	4
5574 ψευδομαι pseudomai (psyoo'-dom-ahee) Liars	
5575 ψευδομαρτυρ pseudomartur (psyoo-dom-ar'-toor) False Witness	
5576 ψευδομαρτυρεω pseudomartureo (psyoo-dom-ar-too-reh'-o) False Witness	
5577 ψυεδομαρτυρια pseudomarturia (psyoo-dom-ar-too-ree'-ah) False Testimony	
5578 ψευδοπροφητης pseudoprophetes (psyoo-dop-rof-ay'-tace) False Prophet	6
5579 ψευδος pseudos (psyoo'-dos) Liars	
5580 ψευδοχριστος pseudochristos (psyoo-dokh'-ris-tos) False Christs	
5581 ψευδωνυμος pseudonumos (psyoo-do'-noo-mos) False Gnosticism	
5582 ψευσμα pseusma (psyoos'-mah) Lies	
5583 ψευστης pseustes (psyoos-tace') Liars	
1703 εμπαικτης empaiktes (emp-aheek-tace') False Teachers	
635 αποπλαναω apoplanao (ap-op-lan-ah'-o) Fall Away	
4105 πλαναω planao (<i>plan-ah'-o</i>) Apostatize	
4106 πλανη plane (<i>plan'-ay</i>) Deceitfulness	
4108 πλανος planos (<i>plan'-os</i>) Deceiver	
539 απατη apate (<i>ap-at'-ay</i>) Deceitfulness	
1388 δολος dolos (dol'-os) Deceitfulness	15

Introduction

Which things do God's inspired Word call false? If you came here thinking this was a paper for good ol' bible bashing, then you've come to the wrong place. This is a study on what God bashes as false and deceitful in the New Testament Scripture. Gotcha!

Scripture Listing: New Covenant

1964 επιορκεω epiorkeo (ep-ee-or-keh'-o) False Vows

from 1965; TDNT-5:466,729; v to swear falsely:— **NAS**-make false vows (1). **AV**-forswear (one's) self 1; 1 1) to swear falsely, forswear one's self

Matthew 5:33 "Again, you have heard that the ancients were told, 'YOU SHALL NOT MAKE FALSE VOWS <1964 epiorkeo>, BUT SHALL FULFILL YOUR VOWS TO THE LORD.'

2699 κατατομη katatome (kat-at-om-ay') False Circumcision

from 2596 and $\tau \epsilon \mu \nu \omega$ temno (to cut); TDNT-8:109,1169; n f concision, mutilation:—**NAS**-false circumcision (1).

AV-concision 1; 1

1) to cut up, mutilation

Philippians 3:2 Beware of the dogs, beware of the evil workers, beware of the **false circumcision <2699 katatome>**

4112 πλαστος plastos (plas-tos') Feigned Speech

from 4111; TDNT-6:262,862; adj formed, molded:—

NAS-false (1).

AV-feigned 1; 1

- 1) moulded, formed, as from clay, wax, or stone
- 2) feigned
- 2 Peter 2:3 and in *their* greed they will exploit you with **false <4112 plastos>** words; their judgment from long ago is not idle, and their destruction is not asleep.

5569 ψευδαδελφος pseudadelphos (psyoo-dad'-el-fos) False Christian

from 5571 and 80; TDNT-1:144,22; n m a false brother:—

NAS-false brethren (2).

AV-false brother 2; 2

- 1) a false brother
- 2) one who ostentatiously professes to be a Christian, but is destitute of Christian knowledge and piety
- 2 Corinthians 11:26 *I have been* on frequent journeys, in dangers from rivers, dangers from robbers, dangers from *my* countrymen, dangers from the Gentiles, dangers in the city, dangers in the wilderness, dangers on the sea, dangers among false brethren <5569 pseudadelphos>;
- Galatians 2:4 But *it was* because of the **false brethren <5569 pseudadelphos>** secretly brought in, who had sneaked in to spy out our liberty which we have in Christ Jesus, in order to bring us into bondage.

5570 ψευδαποστολος pseudapostolos (psyoo-dap-os'-tol-os) False Apostle

from 5571 and 652; TDNT-1:445,67; n m a false apostle:—

NAS-false apostles (1).

AV-false apostle 1; 1

- 1) a false apostle, one who falsely claims to be an ambassador of Christ
- 2 Corinthians 11:13 For such men are **false apostles <5570 pseudapostolos>**, deceitful workers, disguising themselves as apostles of Christ.

5571 ψευδης pseudes (psyoo-dace') Liars

from 5574; TDNT-9:594,1339; adj lying, false:-

NAS-false (2), liars (1).

AV-liar 2, false 1; 3

1) lying, deceitful, false

- Acts 6:13 They put forward **false <5571 pseudes>** witnesses who said, "This man incessantly speaks against this holy place and the Law;
- Revelation 2:2 'I know your deeds and your toil and perseverance, and that you cannot tolerate evil men, and you put to the test those who call themselves apostles, and they are not, and you found them *to be* **false** <5571 **pseudes>**;
- Revelation 21:8 "But for the cowardly and unbelieving and abominable and murderers and immoral persons and sorcerers and idolaters and all **liars <5571 pseudes>**, their part *will be* in the lake that burns with fire and brimstone, which is the second death."

5572 ψευδοδιδασκαλος pseudodidaskalos (psyoo-dod-id-as'-kal-os) Fake Teachers

from 5571 and 1320; TDNT-2:160,161; n m a false teacher:— **NAS**-false teachers (1). **AV**-false teacher 1; 1 1) a false teacher

2 Peter 2:1 But false prophets also arose among the people, just as there will also be **false teachers <5572 pseudodidaskalos>** among you, who will secretly introduce destructive heresies, even denying the Master who bought them, bringing swift destruction upon themselves.

5573 ψευδολογος pseudologos (psyoo-dol-og'-os) Liars

from 5571 and 3004; 3056; adj *speaking falsely, lying:*—**NAS**-liars (1). **AV**-speaking lies 1; 1

AV-speaking lies 1, 1

- 1) speaking (teaching) falsely, speaking lies
- 1 Timothy 4:2 by means of the hypocrisy of **liars <5573 pseudologos>** seared in their own conscience as with a branding iron,

5574 ψευδομαι pseudomai (psyoo'-dom-ahee) Liars

middle voice of an apparently primary verb; from a root $\psi\epsilon\nu\delta$ - pseud-; TDNT-9:594,1339; v to lie:—

NAS-falsely (1), lie (6), lied (1), lying (4).

AV-lie 11, falsely 1; 12

- 1) to lie, to speak deliberate falsehoods
- 2) to deceive one by a lie, to lie to

Matthew 5:11 "Blessed are you when *people* insult you and persecute you, and **falsely** <5574 pseudomai> say all kinds of evil against you because of Me.

Acts 5:3 But Peter said, "Ananias, why has Satan filled your heart to **lie <5574**pseudomai> to the Holy Spirit and to keep back some of the price of the land?

Acts 5:4 "While it remained *unsold*, did it not remain your own? And after it was sold, was it not under your control? Why is it that you have conceived this deed in your heart? You have not **lied <5574 pseudomai>** to men but to God."

- Romans 9:1 I am telling the truth in Christ, I am not lying <5574 pseudomai>, my conscience testifies with me in the Holy Spirit,
- 2 Corinthians 11:31 The God and Father of the Lord Jesus, He who is blessed forever, knows that I am not lying <5574 pseudomai>.
- Galatians 1:20 (Now in what I am writing to you, I assure you before God that I am not lying <5574 pseudomai>.)
- Colossians 3:9 Do not **lie <5574 pseudomai>** to one another, since you laid aside the old self with its *evil* practices,
- 1 Timothy 2:7 For this I was appointed a preacher and an apostle (I am telling the truth, I am not lying <5574 pseudomai>) as a teacher of the Gentiles in faith and truth.
- Hebrews 6:18 so that by two unchangeable things in which it is impossible for God to lie <5574 pseudomai>, we who have taken refuge would have strong encouragement to take hold of the hope set before us.
- James 3:14 But if you have bitter jealousy and selfish ambition in your heart, do not be arrogant and so lie <5574 pseudomai> against the truth.
- 1 John 1:6 If we say that we have fellowship with Him and *yet* walk in the darkness, we **lie <5574 pseudomai>** and do not practice the truth;
- Revelation 3:9 'Behold, I will cause *those* of the synagogue of Satan, who say that they are Jews and are not, but **lie <5574 pseudomai>**—I will make them come and bow down at your feet, and *make them* know that I have loved you.

5575 ψευδομαρτυρ pseudomartur (psyoo-dom-ar'-toor) False Witness

from 5571 and a kindred form of 3144; TDNT-4:513, *; n m **AV**-false witness 3; 3 1) a false witness

Matthew 26:60 But found none: yea, though many **false witnesses <5575 pseudomartur>** came, yet found they none. At the last came two **false witnesses <5575** pseudomartur>,

1 Corinthians 15:15 Yea, and we are found **false witnesses <5575 pseudomartur>** of God; because we have testified of God that he raised up Christ: whom he raised not up, if so be that the dead rise not.

5576 ψευδομαρτυρεω pseudomartureo (psyoo-dom-ar-too-reh'-o) False Witness

from 5575; from 5577 b; TDNT-4:513,564; v to bear false witness, give false testimony:—

NAS-bear false witness (3), give false testimony (1), giving false testimony (1). **AV**-bear false witness 6; 6

1) to utter falsehoods in giving testimony, to testify falsely, to bear false witness

- Matthew 19:18 *Then* he *said to Him, "Which ones?" And Jesus said, "YOU SHALL NOT COMMIT MURDER; YOU SHALL NOT COMMIT ADULTERY; YOU SHALL NOT STEAL; YOU SHALL NOT **BEAR FALSE WITNESS <5576**pseudomartureo>;
- Mark 10:19 "You know the commandments, 'DO NOT MURDER, DO NOT COMMIT ADULTERY, DO NOT STEAL, DO NOT BEAR FALSE WITNESS <5576 pseudomartureo>, Do not defraud, HONOR YOUR FATHER AND MOTHER."
- Mark 14:56 For many were **giving false testimony <5576 pseudomartureo>** against Him, but their testimony was not consistent.
- Mark 14:57 Some stood up and *began* to **give false testimony <5576**pseudomartureo> against Him, saying,
- Luke 18:20 "You know the commandments, 'DO NOT COMMIT ADULTERY, DO NOT MURDER, DO NOT STEAL, DO NOT BEAR FALSE WITNESS <5576 pseudomartureo>, HONOR YOUR FATHER AND MOTHER."

5577 ψυεδομαρτυρια pseudomarturia (psyoo-dom-ar-too-ree'-ah) False Testimony

from 5575; TDNT-4:513,564; n f false witness, false testimony:—

NAS-false testimony (1), false witness (1), testified (1).

AV-false witness 2; 2

1) false witness, false testimony

5577b. ψευδομαρτυς pseudomartus; from **5571** and **3144**; *a false witness:*—NAS-false witnesses (2).

- Matthew 15:19 "For out of the heart come evil thoughts, murders, adulteries, fornications, thefts, **false witness <5577 pseudomarturia>**, slanders.
- Matthew 26:59 Now the chief priests and the whole Council kept trying to obtain **false testimony <5577 pseudomarturia>** against Jesus, so that they might put Him to death.
- Matthew 26:60 They did not find *any*, even though many **false witnesses <5577 pseudomarturia>** came forward. But later on two came forward,
- 1 Corinthians 15:15 Moreover we are even found *to be* **false witnesses <5577 pseudomarturia>** of God, because we **testified <5577 pseudomarturia>** against God that He raised Christ, whom He did not raise, if in fact the dead are not raised.

5578 ψευδοπροφητης pseudoprophetes (psyoo-dop-rof-ay'-tace) False Prophet

from 5571 and 4396; TDNT-6:781,952; n m a false prophet:—

NAS-false prophet (4), false prophets (7).

AV-false prophet 11: 11

- 1) one who, acting the part of a divinely inspired prophet, utters falsehoods under the name of divine prophecies
- 2) a false prophet

- Matthew 7:15 "Beware of the **false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes>**, who come to you in sheep's clothing, but inwardly are ravenous wolves.
- Matthew 24:11 "Many false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes> will arise and will mislead many.
- Matthew 24:24 "For false Christs <5580 pseudochristos>and false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes> will arise and will show great signs and wonders, so as to mislead, if possible, even the elect.
- Mark 13:22 for false Christs <5580 pseudochristos>and false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes> will arise, and will show signs and wonders, in order to lead astray, if possible, the elect.
- Luke 6:26 "Woe *to you* when all men speak well of you, for their fathers used to treat the **false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes>** in the same way.
- Acts 13:6 When they had gone through the whole island as far as Paphos, they found a magician, a Jewish **false prophet <5578 pseudoprophetes>** whose name was Bar-Jesus,
- 2 Peter 2:1 But **false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes>** also arose among the people, just as there will also be false teachers among you, who will secretly introduce destructive heresies, even denying the Master who bought them, bringing swift destruction upon themselves.
- 1 John 4:1 Beloved, do not believe every spirit, but test the spirits to see whether they are from God, because many **false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes>** have gone out into the world.
- Revelation 16:13 And I saw *coming* out of the mouth of the dragon and out of the mouth of the beast and out of the mouth of the **false prophet <5578**pseudoprophetes>, three unclean spirits like frogs;
- Revelation 19:20 And the beast was seized, and with him the **false prophet <5578 pseudoprophetes>** who performed the signs in his presence, by which he deceived those who had received the mark of the beast and those who worshiped his image; these two were thrown alive into the lake of fire which burns with brimstone.
- Revelation 20:10 And the devil who deceived them was thrown into the lake of fire and brimstone, where the beast and the **false prophet <5578 pseudoprophetes>** are also; and they will be tormented day and night forever and ever.

5579 ψευδος pseudos (psyoo'-dos) Liars

from 5574; TDNT-9:594,1339; n n *a falsehood, untruth, lie:*— **NAS**-false (1), falsehood (1), lie (5), lying (2), what is false (1). **AV**-lie 7, lying 2; 9

- 1) a lie
- 2) conscious and intentional falsehood
- 3) in a broad sense, whatever is not what it seems to be 3a) of perverse, impious, deceitful precepts
- John 8:44 "You are of *your* father the devil, and you want to do the desires of your father. He was a murderer from the beginning, and does not stand in the truth

- because there is no truth in him. Whenever he speaks a **lie <5579 pseudos>**, he speaks from his own *nature*, for he is a liar and the father of lies.
- Romans 1:25 For they exchanged the truth of God for a **lie <5579 pseudos>**, and worshiped and served the creature rather than the Creator, who is blessed forever. Amen.
- Ephesians 4:25 Therefore, laying aside **falsehood <5579 pseudos>**, SPEAK TRUTH EACH ONE *of you* WITH HIS NEIGHBOR, for we are members of one another.
- 2 Thessalonians 2:9 *that is,* the one whose coming is in accord with the activity of Satan, with all power and signs and **false <5579 pseudos>** wonders,
- 2 Thessalonians 2:11 For this reason God will send upon them a deluding influence so that they will believe **what is false <5579 pseudos>**,
- 1 John 2:21 I have not written to you because you do not know the truth, but because you do know it, and because no **lie <5579 pseudos>** is of the truth.
- 1 John 2:27 As for you, the anointing which you received from Him abides in you, and you have no need for anyone to teach you; but as His anointing teaches you about all things, and is true and is not a **lie <5579 pseudos>**, and just as it has taught you, you abide in Him.
- Revelation 14:5 And no **lie <5579 pseudos>** was found in their mouth; they are blameless.
- Revelation 21:27 and nothing unclean, and no one who practices abomination and lying <5579 pseudos>, shall ever come into it, but only those whose names are written in the Lamb's book of life.
- Revelation 22:15 Outside are the dogs and the sorcerers and the immoral persons and the murderers and the idolaters, and everyone who loves and practices lying <5579 pseudos>.

5580 ψευδοχριστος pseudochristos (psyoo-dokh'-ris-tos) False Christs

from 5571 and 5547; ; n m a false Christ or Messiah:—

NAS-false Christs (2).

AV-false Christ 2; 2

- 1) a false Christ (or Messiah)
- 2) one who falsely lays claim to the name and office of the Messiah For Synonyms see entry 5890
- Matthew 24:24 "For false Christs <5580 pseudochristos> and false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes> will arise and will show great signs and wonders, so as to mislead, if possible, even the elect.
- Mark 13:22 for false Christs <5580 pseudochristos> and false prophets <5578 pseudoprophetes> will arise, and will show signs and wonders, in order to lead astray, if possible, the elect.

5581 ψευδωνυμος pseudonumos (psyoo-do'-noo-mos) False Gnosticism

from 5571 and 3686; TDNT-5:282,694; adj *under a false name, falsely called:*—**NAS**-falsely called (1). **AV**-falsely so called 1; 1
1) falsely named

1 Timothy 6:20 O Timothy, guard what has been entrusted to you, avoiding worldly and empty chatter and the opposing arguments of what is falsely called <5581 pseudonumos> "knowledge" <1108 GNOSIS> —

5582 ψευσμα pseusma (psyoos'-mah) Lies

from 5574; TDNT-9:594,1339; n n *a lie, falsehood:*—**NAS**-lie (1).

AV-lie 1; 1

- 1) a falsehood, a lie
- 2) the perfidy by which a man by sinning breaks faith with God

Romans 3:7 But if through my **lie <5582 pseusma>** the truth of God abounded to His glory, why am I also still being judged as a sinner?

5583 ψευστης pseustes (psyoos-tace') Liars

from 5574; TDNT-9:594,1339; n m a liar:—

NAS-liar (8), liars (2).

AV-liar 10; 10

- 1) a liar
- 2) one who breaks faith
- 3) a false and faithless man
- John 8:44 "You are of *your* father the devil, and you want to do the desires of your father. He was a murderer from the beginning, and does not stand in the truth because there is no truth in him. Whenever he speaks a lie, he speaks from his own *nature*, for he is a **liar <5583 pseustes>** and the father of lies.
- John 8:55 and you have not come to know Him, but I know Him; and if I say that I do not know Him, I will be a **liar <5583 pseustes>** like you, but I do know Him and keep His word.
- Romans 3:4 May it never be! Rather, let God be found true, though every man be found a liar <5583 pseustes>, as it is written, "THAT YOU MAY BE JUSTIFIED IN YOUR WORDS, AND PREVAIL WHEN YOU ARE JUDGED."
- 1 Timothy 1:10 and immoral men and homosexuals and kidnappers and **liars <5583 pseustes>** and perjurers, and whatever else is contrary to sound teaching,

- Titus 1:12 One of themselves, a prophet of their own, said, "Cretans are always **liars** <5583 pseustes>, evil beasts, lazy gluttons."
- 1 John 1:10 If we say that we have not sinned, we make Him a **liar <5583 pseustes>** and His word is not in us.
- 1 John 2:4 The one who says, "I have come to know Him," and does not keep His commandments, is a **liar <5583 pseustes>**, and the truth is not in him;
- 1 John 2:22 Who is the **liar <5583 pseustes>** but the one who denies that Jesus is the Christ? This is the antichrist, the one who denies the Father and the Son.
- 1 John 4:20 If someone says, "I love God," and hates his brother, he is a **liar <5583 pseustes>**; for the one who does not love his brother whom he has seen, cannot love God whom he has not seen.
- 1 John 5:10 The one who believes in the Son of God has the testimony in himself; the one who does not believe God has made Him a **liar <5583 pseustes>**, because he has not believed in the testimony that God has given concerning His Son.

1703 εμπαικτης empaiktes (emp-aheek-tace') False Teachers

from 1702; TDNT-5:635,758; n m; *a mocker*, i.e. by impl. *a false teacher:*—NAS-mockers (2). AV-mockers 1, scoffers 1; 2
1) a mocker, a scoffer

2 Peter 3:3 Know this first of all, that in the last days **mockers <1703 empaiktes>** will come with *their* mocking, following after their own lusts,

Jude 1:18 that they were saying to you, "In the last time there will be **mockers <1703 empaiktes>**, following after their own ungodly lusts."

635 αποπλαναω apoplanao (ap-op-lan-ah'-o) Fall Away

from 575 and 4105; TDNT-6:228,857; v; to cause to go astray:—NAS-lead astray (1), wandered away (1).

AV-seduce 1, err 1; 2

- 1) to cause to go astray
- 2) to lead away from the truth to error
- 3) to go astray, stray away from

Mark 13:22 for false Christs and false prophets will arise, and will show signs and wonders, in order to **lead astray <635 apoplanao>**, if possible, the elect.

1 Timothy 6:10 For the love of money is a root of all sorts of evil, and some by longing for it have **wandered away <635 apoplanao>** from the faith and pierced themselves with many griefs.

4105 πλαναω planao (*plan-ah'-o*) Apostatize

from 4106; TDNT-6:228,857; v; to cause to wander, to wander:—
NAS-deceive (3), deceived (9), deceives (3), deceiving (2), go astray (1), gone astray (3), leads...astray (2), led astray (1), misguided (1), mislead (4), misleads (2), misled (1), mistaken (3), straying (2), strays (1), wandering (1).

AV-deceive 24, err 6, go astray 5, seduce 2, wander 1, be out of the way 1; 39

- 1) to cause to stray, to lead astray, lead aside from the right way 1a) to go astray, wander, roam about
- 2) metaph.
 - 2a) to lead away from the truth, to lead into error, to deceive
 - 2b) to be led into error
 - 2c) to be led aside from the path of virtue, to go astray, sin
 - 2d) to sever or fall away from the truth 2d1) of heretics
 - 2e) to be led away into error and sin
- Matthew 18:12 "What do you think? If any man has a hundred sheep, and one of them has **gone astray <4105 planao>**, does he not leave the ninety-nine on the mountains and go and search for the one that is **straying <4105 planao>**?
- Matthew 18:13 "If it turns out that he finds it, truly I say to you, he rejoices over it more than over the ninety-nine which have not **gone astray <4105 planao>**.
- Matthew 22:29 But Jesus answered and said to them, "You are **mistaken <4105 planao>**, not understanding the Scriptures nor the power of God.
- Matthew 24:4 And Jesus answered and said to them, "See to it that no one **misleads** <4105 planao> you.
- Matthew 24:5 "For many will come in My name, saying, 'I am the Christ,' and will mislead <4105 planao> many.
- Matthew 24:11 "Many false prophets will arise and will mislead <4105 planao> many.
- Matthew 24:24 "For false Christs and false prophets will arise and will show great signs and wonders, so as to **mislead <4105 planao>**, if possible, even the elect.
- Mark 12:24 Jesus said to them, "Is this not the reason you are **mistaken <4105 planao>**, that you do not understand the Scriptures or the power of God?
- Mark 12:27 "He is not the God of the dead, but of the living; you are greatly **mistaken** <4105 planao>."
- Mark 13:5 And Jesus began to say to them, "See to it that no one **misleads <4105** planao> you.
- Mark 13:6 "Many will come in My name, saying, 'I am *He!*' and will **mislead <4105 planao>** many.
- Luke 21:8 And He said, "See to it that you are not **misled <4105 planao>**; for many will come in My name, saying, 'I am *He*,' and, 'The time is near.' Do not go after them.

- John 7:12 There was much grumbling among the crowds concerning Him; some were saying, "He is a good man"; others were saying, "No, on the contrary, He leads the people astray <4105 planao>."
- John 7:47 The Pharisees then answered them, "You have not also been **led astray** <4105 planao>, have you?
- 1 Corinthians 6:9 Or do you not know that the unrighteous will not inherit the kingdom of God? Do not be **deceived <4105 planao>**; neither fornicators, nor idolaters, nor adulterers, nor effeminate, nor homosexuals,
- 1 Corinthians 15:33 Do not be **deceived <4105 planao>:** "Bad company corrupts good morals."
- Galatians 6:7 Do not be **deceived <4105 planao>**, God is not mocked; for whatever a man sows, this he will also reap.
- 2 Timothy 3:13 But evil men and impostors will proceed *from bad* to worse, **deceiving** <4105 planao> and being deceived <4105 planao>.
- Titus 3:3 For we also once were foolish ourselves, disobedient, **deceived <4105 planao>**, enslaved to various lusts and pleasures, spending our life in malice and envy, hateful, hating one another.
- Hebrews 3:10 "THEREFORE I WAS ANGRY WITH THIS GENERATION, AND SAID, 'THEY ALWAYS **GO ASTRAY <4105 planao>** IN THEIR HEART, AND THEY DID NOT KNOW MY WAYS';
- Hebrews 5:2 he can deal gently with the ignorant and **misguided <4105 planao>**, since he himself also is beset with weakness;
- Hebrews 11:38 (*men* of whom the world was not worthy), **wandering <4105 planao>** in deserts and mountains and caves and holes in the ground.
- James 1:16 Do not be **deceived <4105 planao>**, my beloved brethren.
- James 5:19 My brethren, if any among you **strays <4105 planao>** from the truth and one turns him back.
- 1 Peter 2:25 For you were continually **straying <4105 planao>** like sheep, but now you have returned to the Shepherd and Guardian of your souls.
- 2 Peter 2:15 forsaking the right way, they have **gone astray <4105 planao>**, having followed the way of Balaam, the *son* of Beor, who loved the wages of unrighteousness;
- 1 John 1:8 If we say that we have no sin, we are **deceiving <4105 planao>** ourselves and the truth is not in us.
- 1 John 2:26 These things I have written to you concerning those who are trying to deceive <4105 planao> you.
- 1 John 3:7 Little children, make sure no one **deceives <4105 planao>** you; the one who practices righteousness is righteous, just as He is righteous;
- Revelation 2:20 'But I have *this* against you, that you tolerate the woman Jezebel, who calls herself a prophetess, and she teaches and **leads <4105 planao>** My bond-servants **astray <4105 planao>** so that they commit *acts of* immorality and eat things sacrificed to idols.
- Revelation 12:9 And the great dragon was thrown down, the serpent of old who is called the devil and Satan, who **deceives <4105 planao>** the whole world; he was thrown down to the earth, and his angels were thrown down with him.

- Revelation 13:14 And he **deceives <4105 planao>** those who dwell on the earth because of the signs which it was given him to perform in the presence of the beast, telling those who dwell on the earth to make an image to the beast who *had the wound of the sword and has come to life.
- Revelation 18:23 and the light of a lamp will not shine in you any longer; and the voice of the bridegroom and bride will not be heard in you any longer; for your merchants were the great men of the earth, because all the nations were **deceived <4105**planao> by your sorcery.
- Revelation 19:20 And the beast was seized, and with him the false prophet who performed the signs in his presence, by which he **deceived <4105 planao>** those who had received the mark of the beast and those who worshiped his image; these two were thrown alive into the lake of fire which burns with brimstone.
- Revelation 20:3 and he threw him into the abyss, and shut *it* and sealed *it* over him, so that he would not **deceive <4105 planao>** the nations any longer, until the thousand years were completed; after these things he must be released for a short time.
- Revelation 20:8 and will come out to **deceive <4105 planao>** the nations which are in the four corners of the earth, Gog and Magog, to gather them together for the war; the number of them is like the sand of the seashore.
- Revelation 20:10 And the devil who **deceived <4105 planao>** them was thrown into the lake of fire and brimstone, where the beast and the false prophet are also; and they will be tormented day and night forever and ever.

4106 πλανη plane (*plan'-ay*) Deceitfulness

from 4108 (as abstractly); TDNT-6:228,857; n f; a wandering:—NAS-deceitful (1), deception (1), deluding (1), error (7).

AV-error 7, to deceive 1, deceit 1, delusion 1; 10

- 1) a wandering, a straying about
 - 1a) one led astray from the right way, roams hither and thither
- 2) metaph.
 - 2a) mental straying
 - 2a1) error, wrong opinion relative to morals or religion
 - 2b) error which shows itself in action, a wrong mode of acting
 - 2c) error, that which leads into error, deceit or fraud
- Matthew 27:64 "Therefore, give orders for the grave to be made secure until the third day, otherwise His disciples may come and steal Him away and say to the people, 'He has risen from the dead,' and the last **deception <4106 plane>** will be worse than the first."
- Romans 1:27 and in the same way also the men abandoned the natural function of the woman and burned in their desire toward one another, men with men committing indecent acts and receiving in their own persons the due penalty of their error <4106 plane>.

- Ephesians 4:14 As a result, we are no longer to be children, tossed here and there by waves and carried about by every wind of doctrine, by the trickery of men, by craftiness in **deceitful <4106 plane>** scheming;
- 1 Thessalonians 2:3 For our exhortation does not *come* from **error <4106 plane>** or impurity or by way of deceit;
- 2 Thessalonians 2:11 For this reason God will send upon them a **deluding <4106 plane>** influence so that they will believe what is false,
- James 5:20 let him know that he who turns a sinner from the **error <4106 plane>** of his way will save his soul from death and will cover a multitude of sins.
- 2 Peter 2:18 For speaking out arrogant *words* of vanity they entice by fleshly desires, by sensuality, those who barely escape from the ones who live in **error <4106** plane>,
- 2 Peter 3:17 You therefore, beloved, knowing this beforehand, be on your guard so that you are not carried away by the **error <4106 plane>** of unprincipled men and fall from your own steadfastness,
- 1 John 4:6 We are from God; he who knows God listens to us; he who is not from God does not listen to us. By this we know the spirit of truth and the spirit of error <4106 plane>.
- Jude 1:11 Woe to them! For they have gone the way of Cain, and for pay they have rushed headlong into the **error <4106 plane>** of Balaam, and perished in the rebellion of Korah

4108 πλανος planos (plan'-os) Deceiver

of uncertain affinity; TDNT-6:228,857; adj; a prim. word; wandering, leading astray (adj.), a deceiver (subst.):—

NAS-deceitful (1), deceiver (2), deceivers (2).

AV-deceiver 4, seducing 1; 5

- 1) wandering, roving
- 2) misleading, leading into error
 - 2a) a vagabond, "tramp," imposter
 - 2b) corrupter, deceiver
- Matthew 27:63 and said, "Sir, we remember that when He was still alive that **deceiver** <4108 planos> said, 'After three days I *am to* rise again.'
- 2 Corinthians 6:8 by glory and dishonor, by evil report and good report; *regarded* as **deceivers <4108 planos>** and yet true;
- 1 Timothy 4:1 But the Spirit explicitly says that in later times some will fall away from the faith, paying attention to **deceitful <4108 planos>** spirits and doctrines of demons.
- 2 John 1:7 For many **deceivers <4108 planos>** have gone out into the world, those who do not acknowledge Jesus Christ *as* coming in the flesh. This is the **deceiver <4108 planos>** and the antichrist.

539 απατη apate (ap-at'-ay) Deceitfulness

from <u>538</u>; TDNT-1:385,65; n f; *deceit:*—
NAS-deceit (1), deceitfulness (3), deception (2), deceptions (1).
AV-deceitfulness 3, deceitful 1, deceit 1, deceivableness 1, deceivings 1; 7
1) deceit, deceitfulness

- Matthew 13:22 "And the one on whom seed was sown among the thorns, this is the man who hears the word, and the worry of the world and the **deceitfulness <539**apate> of wealth choke the word, and it becomes unfruitful.
- Mark 4:19 but the worries of the world, and the **deceitfulness <539 apate>** of riches, and the desires for other things enter in and choke the word, and it becomes unfruitful.
- Ephesians 4:22 that, in reference to your former manner of life, you lay aside the old self, which is being corrupted in accordance with the lusts of **deceit <539 apate>**,
- Colossians 2:8 See to it that no one takes you captive through philosophy and empty deception <539 apate>, according to the tradition of men, according to the elementary principles of the world, rather than according to Christ.
- 2 Thessalonians 2:10 and with all the **deception <539 apate>** of wickedness for those who perish, because they did not receive the love of the truth so as to be saved.
- Hebrews 3:13 But encourage one another day after day, as long as it is *still* called "Today," so that none of you will be hardened by the **deceitfulness <539 apate>** of sin.
- 2 Peter 2:13 suffering wrong as the wages of doing wrong. They count it a pleasure to revel in the daytime. They are stains and blemishes, reveling in their **deceptions** <539 apate>, as they carouse with you,

1388 δολος dolos (dol'-os) Deceitfulness

from an obsolete primary verb, dello (probably meant to decoy; cf 1185); n m; *a bait*, fig. *craft*, *deceit*:—

NAS-deceit (9), stealth (2). AV-guile 7, subtilty 2, deceit 2, craft 1; 12 1) craft, deceit, guile

- Matthew 26:4 and they plotted together to seize Jesus by **stealth <1388 dolos>** and kill Him.
- Mark 7:22 deeds of coveting *and* wickedness, *as well as* **deceit <1388 dolos>**, sensuality, envy, slander, pride *and* foolishness.
- Mark 14:1 Now the Passover and Unleavened Bread were two days away; and the chief priests and the scribes were seeking how to seize Him by **stealth <1388 dolos>** and kill *Him*;
- John 1:47 Jesus saw Nathanael coming to Him, and *said of him, "Behold, an Israelite indeed, in whom there is no **deceit <1388 dolos>!"**

- Acts 13:10 and said, "You who are full of all **deceit <1388 dolos>** and fraud, you son of the devil, you enemy of all righteousness, will you not cease to make crooked the straight ways of the Lord?
- Romans 1:29 being filled with all unrighteousness, wickedness, greed, evil; full of envy, murder, strife, **deceit <1388 dolos>**, malice; *they are* gossips,
- 2 Corinthians 12:16 But be that as it may, I did not burden you myself; nevertheless, crafty fellow that I am, I took you in by **deceit <1388 dolos>.**
- 1 Thessalonians 2:3 For our exhortation does not *come* from error or impurity or by way of **deceit <1388 dolos>**;
- 1 Peter 2:1 Therefore, putting aside all malice and all **deceit <1388 dolos>** and hypocrisy and envy and all slander,
- 1 Peter 2:22 WHO COMMITTED NO SIN, NOR WAS ANY **DECEIT <1388 dolos>** FOUND IN HIS MOUTH;
- 1 Peter 3:10 For, "THE ONE WHO DESIRES LIFE, TO LOVE AND SEE GOOD DAYS, MUST KEEP HIS TONGUE FROM EVIL AND HIS LIPS FROM SPEAKING **DECEIT** <1388 dolos>.